
ITK N
OUNTY

-f 

1.1457

What: County

When: May27,2025

Where: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: l-115-655-0001 Access Code: 2556 172 6999 Meeting Password: 7282

1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance

2)

of the

Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large number of speakers to
be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but
will take the information and finds answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in
character asgassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period should notify the County
Administrators office al.21&!927-7276 option I no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.
Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days prior to
the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so requests, in
which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File-
May 13, 2025 - May 26,2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
May 13,2025

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transters
EFT Report thru 05.19.25

D) Approve Auditor Vouche6-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 05.09.25

E) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 05.08.25

F) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - R&B 05.16.25

G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ManualWarants - HHS 05.14.25

H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Wanants 05.15.25

l) App.ove Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 05.16.25

J) Approve-
Approve PERA Phased Retirement Option (PRO) Agreement

K) Adopt Resolution-
Holzer Corrected Residential Road Easement

L) Approve-
LLCC LED Retrofit Loan

M) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Aitkin County Pheasants Forever

N) Approve Commissione/s Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 05.23.25

O) Adopt Resolution.
Search & Rescue Donation - Seavey Township

P) Adopt Resolution-
Award Contract 202510

Q) Approve-
Award Contract 20251 1

R) Approve-
Equipment Purchase - Public Health Audio^r'ideo/Phone Equipment

S) Approve-
HOPE Opioid Funding Request

T) lnformation Only
County Administrator Recruitment Update



3) Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
Resolution - Set date for

4l Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director

on Pine Knoll water access

for New Public

5) Kelli Growther - Public Health Nurse

Date for Ordinance Amendments

Annual Aitkin Settlement at 9:15am

6) Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator and Sarah Pratt - H&HS Director
HHS Relocation Plan - Discussion ltem -10min

7l Sarah Pratt - Health & Human Services Director
New

8) Mark Jeffers

Machine Lease

e)

istration related

Board of Gommissioners
Commissioner Gommittee



ITKIN 2B

r OU NTY
r.;r 1857

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
May 13,2025 9:00 a.m. Government Center Board Room

Reqular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the to order at 9:00 a.m.

1.8

1.C

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to the d as amended

1.D Gitizens Public Gomment - None

z GONSENTAGENDA
a.

A) Gorrespondence File-
April22,2025 - May 12,2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
April22,2025

c) Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - R&B 04.18.25

E) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 04.18.25

F) Adopt Resolution-
Search & Rescue Donation - Kimberly Township

G) Adopt Resolution-
Search & Rescue Donation - ldun Township

H) Adopt Resolution-
Search & Rescue Donation - Beaver Township

Attendee Name Title Status
PresentJ. Mark Wedel District #1

PresentLaurie Westerlund District #2
PresentTravis Leiviska District #3

Bret Sample District #4 Present
Michael Kearnev District #5 Present

Countv Administrator
April Kellerman Administrative Assistant Present

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bret Sample
Removing items 2AB, 2AC and 2AF from Consent Agenda. ltems 2AB and 2AC moved to
item 2.5

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Trcvis Leiviska

Total $1,863,187.56

R&B $t 84 Total $1,796.84

HHS 108.59 Total $48,108.59



s45.210.52 statel$622.76cenerall$95,219.95 Reserves $11,734.85 R&B

Taxes $364,285.36 LLCCI$7,787.46Trustl$29,1 1 1 .28 Foresl $303.37

$37,378.25 Torarl $596,871.39Parksl$5,217.59 COVID

Consumption & Display Permits - Hidden Meadows Campground Bar and Grill

J) Adopt Resolution-
Application for Temp OnSale Liquor License - Aitkin Fire Dept. Relief Assoc.

K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 04.10.25

cenerall$6,863.90 Reserves $170.41 LLCC $403.56 R&B $803.36

HHSI$2.594.24 Total $10,835.47

L) Adopt Resolution-
Sheriffs Office Donation - Private Citizen

M) Adopt Resolution-
Search & Rescue Donation - Williams Township

N) Adopt Resolution-
Search & Rescue Donation - Workman Township

O) Adopt Resolution-
Search & Rescue Donation - Haugen Township

P) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 04.25.25

Total .59.48 Reserves 1,337.27 R&B 094.84

Q) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 04.25.25

11TotalH 11

R) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Lawler Area Community Club

S) Adopt Resolution-
Combining Parcels for Land Sales

T) Approve-
Letter Acknowledging Spongy Moth Treatment in Aitkin County

U) Approve-
Brat Sale - American Legion

V) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections-
Manual Warrants 04.30.25

General $2.425.61 State $21.00 Taxes $234.00 LLCCI$11o.oo
Totall $2,790.61

W) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 05.02.25

$2R&B

X) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 05.01.25

HHS 730.07 760.17General 10

Y) Approve-
HOPE Opioid Funding Request

Z) Approve-
Aitkin Public Schools Opioid Funding Request

AA) Approve-
Aitkin County Public Health Opioid Funding Request

AB) Adopt Resolution-
DNR Acquisition of Land through Heritage Forest lnitiative

AC) Information Only
MN DNR Acquisition of land in Savanna State Forest

AD) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 04.24.25

AE) Approve Gommissioner's
Commissioner Warrants 05.09.25

Forestl$341.63Generatl$0,575.3+ Reserves $83.e9 Trust $136.00
Totall $7,226.96LLCCI$90.00



AF) Approve-
Affidavit of Failure to Receive Warrant

AG) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Sales/Use & Deisel Tax 05.09.25

AH) Approve
Req uest for Out-of-State Travel Authorization

Al) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - R&B 05.09.25

cenerall$209.85 R&B $721.53 Trust $48.51 LLCC $1 75.1 3

Parksl$226.45 Total $1,381.47

$5,000.00 Total $5,000.00

Regular Agenda

2.s Motion made to move 2.5 s 2AB and to 48 and 4C

3A Mark Jeffers
lnformational Only
Northland Rel Presentation

4A Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
Direction Requested
LED Retrofit at Lake Conservation - Direction

+6

Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner

Motion to:
Ad Resolution - DNR uisition of H

4C

Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner

Informational Only
MN DNR of land in Savanna State Forest - lnformation

5A Sarah Pratt - Health & Human Services Director and Kelli Crowther - Public Health Nurse
Motion to:

Public

Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
Discussion ltem

MOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

INFORMATIONAL ONLY
MOVER:

DIRECTIONRESULT:
MOVER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Keamey
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

T:

INFORMATIONAL ONLYRESULT:

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

27 2025 al9:15 a.m.Aitkin Govemment Center Board Room on
6A

Process and Schedule Review - Discussion ltem



MOVER:
SEGONDER:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

(5 TO 0)

7A Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Hearin for Feedlot

7B Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Resolution - Feedlot

Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Northwoods IATV Trail Phase 1A & 1B EAW

7D Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Resolution - Northwoods onal ATV Trail Phase '1A & 1B

7E Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Public ri Amendments

8A Chris Sutch - lT Manager
Motion to:

M365 G3 License ton

8B Chris Sutch - lT Manager
Motion to:

Teams Callin

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

Award Business & Recreation

Open: 10:00 A.M.
Public Gommen* Lynn Mizner, Aitkin County Resident

Christopher Gainer, Aitkin County Resident
Reg Ghuke , Aitkin County Resident
Michelle Pieterse, Aitkin County Resident
John Chute, Aitkin County Resident

Closed: 10:17 A.M.

PUBLIC

Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Bret Sample
APPROVE (4 TO r) VrA ROLL CALL VOTE
Wedel- Aye
Westerlund - Aye
Leiviska - Aye
Sample - Aye

No

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westedund
Commissioner Bret Sample

MOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael Keamey

(s To 0)
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

27 2025aI10:00 a.m.Aitkin Govemment Center Board Room on

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Michael Keamey

APPROVED TO

RESULT:
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bret Sample

9A



1oA Mark Jefferc

11A Board of Commissioners

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 11 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

John Welle
County Engineer



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request 2C
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

_rsr 18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: st27t2o2s

Title of ltem: EFT Report

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report lhru 511912025

Alternatives, Options, Effects o n Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ELECTRONIC FUN DS TRANSFER

Thru May L9,2025 Board Meeting May 27,2025

Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

22292
22293
22297
22298

22299
22300

2230L
22302
22303

s/el2o2s
s/e/202s
sl8l202s
s/e/2o2s
s/t6/2o2s
s/L4/2o2s
s/ts/2025

16-May

s/L6/2O2s

5L32,394.23

s1,381.47

s5,339.94

523,422.s3

54,702.39

5465.17

S66,885.50
745388.s3

s39,867.01

Commissioner Abstract

Auditor Abstract

Manual Abstract

Auditor Abstract

Auditor Abstract

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
Payroll Abstract

Auditor Abstract

So

Voids/No ACH

22294

22295

22296

5L,o2o,947.77

S:Board Report:2025 EFT Board Report Thru Date



5/8/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


 2:52PM

2D



MILLE LACS CO COMMUNITY VETERANS SERVICE

NEXUS-KINDRED FAMILY HEALING - STANDARD

 2:52PM5/8/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

287.7914590 ACKLEY/ISAAC

13.909562 Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

1,768.719608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

73.3610181 Anderson/Marcia

2,500.0910110 AT&T Mobility (HHS)

66.1510152 Blunt/Patrick

504.0010267 Bourassa/Makenzie

59.439333 BRODHEAD/MICHELLE

1,405.509853 Chamberlin/Richard & Berdine

467.2213036 Cory/Michael

132.4310399 Cox/Lisa

68.469846 Ehlke-Bejcek/Sara

402.5091345 Elvecrog/Roberta C

606.259590 FFF Enterprises

1,162.7810580 Fossum/Jozee

108.9013830 HAMDORF/BREA

82.4615136 HOPPE/JOEL

126.4910456 King/Miranda

7,228.656110 Lakes & Pines CAC, Inc

180.0010435 LexisNexis Risk Solutions FL Inc.

2,361.2690318 McKesson Medical

1,475.709833 Merkel Voy/Dusti

8,237.105910 Mille Lacs Band Family Services

50.0088509

1,010.1010300 Monson/Vicki & Jared

40.0010634 Morris and Morris

340.5814877 NEMITZ/BILINDA

2,961.9011894

327.959993 Pellinen/Jessica & Matthew

300.0015333 R & J BROADCASTING INC

455.834010 Rasley Oil Company

49.6510414 Sarkela/Erik

2,974.8010275 Seebeck/Robert & Patricia

178.1510305 Sipe/John

1,572.6310115 Smith/Vanessa

1,700.004507 Sorensen-Root Thompson Funeral Home

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
3 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

6 Transactions

18 Transactions

6 Transactions

3 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

10 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Aitkin County



 2:52PM5/8/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1,103.7010262 Stokes/Lesa & Eric

745.0010530 The Therapist PLC

35.0090947 Wyant/Amy M

43,164.42

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

4 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 39 Vendors 134 Transactions

Aitkin County



 2:52PM5/8/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 4Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 43,164.42 Health & Human Services 5

 43,164.42

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



KMR1
 3:20PM5/8/25

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2E



Account/Formula

 3:20PM5/8/25
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-044-000-0000-6800 ELAN - Statement PaymentELAN PD 5.08.25 05-02-20255,339.94 1 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

5,339.94  15462

General Fund5,339.94

5,339.94

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 3:20PM5/8/25
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 5,339.94 General Fund 1

 5,339.94

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 8:25AM5/15/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2F



 8:25AM5/15/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

4,702.39  110553

Road & Bridge4,702.39

4,702.39

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

ACM, LLC

Aitkin County



 8:25AM5/15/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 4,702.39 Road & Bridge 3

 4,702.39

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 9:30AM5/15/25

Y

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2G



 9:30AM5/15/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

5

466.17  18410

Health & Human Services466.17

466.17

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 9:30AM5/15/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 466.17 Health & Human Services 5

 466.17

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 9:45AM5/15/25

Y

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2H



 9:45AM5/15/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

0.05  2780

1,081.16  58410

General Fund1,081.21

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 9:45AM5/15/25
WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

9

63,997.11  2780

State63,997.11

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 9:45AM5/15/25
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

13

1,400.37  28410

Taxes & Penalties1,400.37

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 9:45AM5/15/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

306.81  28410

Long Lake Conservation Center306.81

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 9:45AM5/15/25
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

21

100.00  28410

Parks100.00

66,885.50

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 6 Vendors 15 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 9:45AM5/15/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 7
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,081.21 General Fund 1

 63,997.11 State 9

 1,400.37 Taxes & Penalties 13

 306.81 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 100.00 Parks 21

 66,885.50

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



5/15/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


 1:02PM

2I



 1:02PM5/15/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

55.499562 Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

119.999608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

280.0010286 Arrows Family Services

757.03783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

1,712.8310627 Capello/Nicholas

1,128.009085 Climate Makers Inc

132.4310399 Cox/Lisa

361.0011051 Department of Human Services

236.1510580 Fossum/Jozee

245.3610605 Herrick/Richard

7.992340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

94.7210526 Jarvela/Jennifer

80.0010635 Lengeling/Kirk

555.0010108 Lewis/Shawn M

682.6511072 Lutheran Social Service MN Guardianship

344.329163 Magness/Luke

25,186.0614071 Marco Technologies LLC

496.269456 Meger/Shanda

50.009693 NEW FREEDOM INC

15,066.9010571 Nexus Gerard Family Healing

145.809014 PAPER STORM

460.349135 Peysar/Lois

113.979489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

3,351.0014518 ROSS RESOURCES, LTD

207.8588859 Spee*Dee-St Cloud

1,350.0014390 TANGE, MSW/PHILIP B

165.959567 THOMPSON/ANESSA

3.5010638 Thrifty White Pharmacy

67.339553 Vestis

8,891.5213239 Village Ranch, Inc.

1,750.0013084 WELLNESS IN THE WOODS

259.239615 WEX BANK - HHS

9,928.005128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

74,286.67

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

9 Transactions

14 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

4 Transactions

5 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 33 Vendors 101 Transactions

Aitkin County



 1:02PM5/15/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 74,286.67 Health & Human Services 5

 74,286.67

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title of ltem: PERA Phased Retirement Option (PRO) Agreement-rsr 

18S7-

2J
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
HR

Presenter (Name and Title):
nla

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

The Personnel Committee unanimously recommends approval

The Minnesota Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) offers a Phased Retirement Option (PRO) that
allows eligible Coordinated or Basic Plan members to transition into retirement by reducing their work hours while
beginning to receive retirement benefits. This program is designed to facilitate knowledge transfer and provide
flexibility for both employees and employers.

The Chief Deputy Recorder is scheduled to transition from full-time to part-time status in July 2025. This planned
change, which was incorporated into the 2025 budget, allows the Recorder's Office to retain her valuable knowledge
and expertise for an additional period of time (not to exceed 5 years under this program). Please see the attached
handout for key features of the PERA Phased Retirement Option.

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to authorize participation in the PERA Phased Retirement Option program for the current Chief Deputy
Recorder (M H.), and to authorize the HR Director to complete and submit the necessary paperwork to PERA.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



INFORMATION ABOUT THE PERA PHASED RETIREMENT OPTION (PRO) PROGRAM

The employer has sole discretion to determine the length of an employee's PRO employment period. The maximum period of phased
retirement employment for a member is five years.

The PRO Agreement must be completed by the employer and employee and sent to PERA before the reduced PRO employment begins.
lf a PRO Agreement covering employment of less than five years is renewed, do not send the renewal document to PERA. Keep the
document on file.

To participate in the PRO program, the following requirements must be met:

The employee must:

. understand that if the allowed hours in a pay period or the maximum hours per year are exceeded, the PERA monthly benef,t will be
suspended the month of the violation. Any payment3 made between the date of the violation and suspension of the benef,t must be
returned to PERA by the employee. The benef,t will not be reinstated until all public employment has been terminated, a continuous
separation from public service has occurred, and any overpayment3 have been returned to PERA.

. be an active member of General Plan as an employee, not an elected oftcial

. be age 62 or older

. be immediately eligible for a retirement annuity from the General Plan

. have worked at least 1,044 hours each of the five preceding years in a position covered by PERA that they intend to go PRO

. have a reduced annual work schedule that is both a reduction of at least 25 percent from the employee's number of previously regularly
scheduled work hours and that may not exceed 1,044 hours in a one-year period. The employer and employee may agree on any scheduling
arrangement that is less than the maximum hours allowed

. not be eligible for the state employee Post-Retirement Option program under Minn.Stat. $ 434.346

. not work as an employee for another governmental employer in Minnesota

. remain with your current employer in your current position

. at the termination of the PRO agreement, have no written/verbal agreement prior to termination of employment to provide services to
your agency as an employee, independent contractor or an employee of an independent contractor for 30 days. Public employment includes
service to any governmental employer in Minnesota-e.g. school districts, cities, counties, townships, and state

The PERA reporting responsibilities of the employer are:

. lunderstandthatouragencymustreporttheearningsandnumberofcompensatedhoursthatthenamedemployeehaseachpayperiod
while the PRO employment continues.

. The employee must remain with the same employer, in the same position held prior to starting the PRO.

. Enroll the employee under PERA's Exempt Plan at the start of the phased retirement employment period.

. Report the phased retirement earnings of the employee and the associated number of compensated hours after each pay period using
the Salary Deduction Report or an approved alternative method.

. Do not pay employer contributions or employee deductions to PERA on the earnings of the PRO position.

. Monitor the number of compensated hours that the employee has while working in a PRO position and ensure that the limit in law is not
exceeded. Please work with PERA to fulfill this requirement.

. When the member does fully retire, report the termination of service to PERA and take steps to ensure that the employee has a complete,
continuous separation from all public employment for 30 days. Also, there can be no written/verbal agreement prior to termination of
employment to provide services to your agency as an employee, independent contractor or an employee of an independent contractor for 30
days. Public employment includes service to any governmental employer in Minnesota-e.g. school districts, cities, counties, townships, and state.

IMPORTANN

lf the PRO employmcnt does not mcet the conditionr in law (rtated above) the employee will no longer qualify to receivc retircmcnt
annuity paymcntr unless the perton has a termination of scrvice ond e 30 day break from all public employment.

RETURN (MAIL OR FAX) COMPLETED FORM TO:

Public Employees Retirement Association
60 Empire Drive, Suite 200, St. Paul, MN 55103-2088

1 - 8 0 0 - 652-9 026 | 651 -29 6 -7 460 | F ax: 651 -297 -2547 | m n pera. o rgr 5.17.21



I
ITKIN

OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title of ltem: Holzer Corrected Residential Road Easement

2K
Agenda ltem #

-rsr 

1857-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Greg and Geanell Holzer currently have a residential road easement across County lands to access their property
located in Section 22, Township 52, Range 23 (PlD# 02-0-039002). The current easement language does not
accurately describe the County land being used. The Land Department would like to record a new easement that
includes the land currently being used. The landowners will not be charged for the corrected easement.

Aitkin County Surveyor has reviewed the easement and has no objections.

Alternatives, Options, Effects o n Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution granting a residential road easement to Greg and Geanell Holzer

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



GERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF GOUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 27,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250527-xxx

Holzer Gorrected Residential Road Easement

WHEREAS, Greg and Geanell Holzer of 2247 Pheasant Street, Brook Park MN 55007 currently have a
residential road easement across County lands to access their property located in Section 22, Township 52,
Range 23 (PlD# 02-0-039002), and

WHEREAS, the current easement language does not accurately describe the County land being used.

WHEREAS, the new easement is described, to wit:

The South 150.00 feet of the East 100.00 feet of the West 2085.00 feet of Government Lot 7, Section
22, Township 52, Range 23, Aitkin County, Minnesota

WHEREAS, said applicant will not be charged a fee for the easement, and

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Land Commissioner finds no objection to granting the easement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, That pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 282.04, Subd. 4, the
County Auditor be and is hereby authorized to issue to Greg and Geanell Holzer, their heirs and assigns, a
perpetual easement to use said land, if consistent with the law as in the special conditions set forth herein,
over and across the before mentioned legal descriptions.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said easement be granted, subject to the following terms, and conditions

1. Aitkin County manages County owned and tax-forfeited lands to produce direct and indirect revenue for
the taxing districts. This management includes the harvesting and extraction of timber, gravel,
minerals, and other resources. The issuing and use of this easement shall not adversely affect the
management and harvesting of timber and other resources on County owned and tax forfeited land. lf
for any reason, including township or county road construction or reconstruction, the easement needs
to be relocated, the county and township will not be responsible for any relocation cost.

2. Any such easement may be canceled by resolution of the County Board for any substantial breach of
its terms or if at any time its continuance will conflict with public use of the land, or any part thereof, on
which it is granted, after ninety (90) days written notice, addressed to the record owner of the easement
at the last known address.

3. Land affected by this easement may be sold or leased for any legal purpose, but such sale or lease
shall be subject to this easement and excepted from the conveyance or lease while such easement
remains in force.

4. Failure to use the right of way described in this document for the purpose for which this easement is
granted for a period of five years, shall result in the cancellation of this easement and any rights
granted to the grantee by this easement shall cease to exist and shall revert to the grantor.

5. All Federal, State, and local laws, ordinance rules, and regulations regarding wetlands, construction of
roads, placement of fill material, and disposal of excavated material shall be followed and are the
responsibility of the grantee.

Page 1 of 2



6. Upon termination of this easement, the grantee shall promptly remove all personal property and restore
said lands to proper condition at no cost to the grantor. lf the grantee fails to do so within 60 days of
termination, the grantor shall have the right to remove said personal property and restore said land in
which event the grantee shall promptly reimburse the grantor for all costs incurred plus 15%.

7. Any land survey markers or monuments, disturbed, moved or destroyed during the construction or
maintenance of this easement area shall be replaced and restored at the expense of the applicant. lf
not replaced or restored by the applicant, the County may restore said monument and the applicant
shall be responsible for all costs of said replacement and restoration plus 15%.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of lhe resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKrN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on lhe 27th day of May 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27th day of May 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page2 of 2



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

_rsr 1857- Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title of ltem: LLCC LED Retrofit Loan

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Dennis (DJ)Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

At the May 13,2025 County Board meeting, Commissioners were presented with two options for funding a LED retrofit
project for Long Lake Conservation Center. After discussion, the preferred'option was for LLCC to borrow the funds
from MLEC through a low-interest loan (see attached draft loan terms).

Loan Terms Overview:
- S-year term
- 3% interest rate
- 0% administrative service fee
- Loan payment of $531.2Slmonth (estimated savings of $653.33/month)

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve motion for Long Lake Conservation Center to enter into a loan agreement with Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? @v", No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Total loan is $29,571.13.
Amount paid each month for loan would be recouped in savings on electrical bills.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



May 19, 2025 Amount: $29,571.00

LOAN AGREEMENT

This Agreement as of the date first written above between Aitkin Courrtn a government

organized and operating under the laws of the State of M innesota, (hereinafter "Bdrrower") and Mille Lacs

Energy Cooperative, a corporation duly organized and existing under the larls of the State of Minnesota

(hereinafter "MLEC"), sets forth the terms and understandings between Borrower and Mille.Lacs Energy

Cooperative regarding a loan ithe [oan) MLEC is making to Borrowe/for the sole purpose of assiqting the

Borrower in cornpleting an LED Lighting Retrofit for all building3 at the Long Lake Conservation Cente.r in

Palisade, Minnesota.

BORROWER has contacted MLEC requesting the loan for the?qoject.

NOW TH EREFORE, in consideration of tbe rnutqal agreements herein cgntained, M LEC and Borrower

agree as follows:

1. Loan Terms:

a. MLECWIII lend Twenty-Nine Thousand Five Hundred Seventy-One Dollars ($29,571".00)to

B6rrower, and Borrower shall use the loan proceeds to pay the costs related to an LED

,lighting Retrofit for ali buildings at tbe Long Lake Conservation Center in Palisade,

Mintesota.

b. MLEC shall be under no obligation to advance the Loan funds to Borrower unless and until

the Borrower has delivered to MLEC evidence satisfactory to the Board of Directors that

BorJower has obtained funds or received binding commitments for supplemental

financing in the approximate amount of Seven Thousand Three Hundred Ninety-Two

Dollars (57,392.00), by Borrower which amounts are needed in addition to the loan

proeeeds to pay all the costs of the LED Lighting Retrofit.

c. .dorrower shall repay the Loan in accordance with the Note to be executed by Borrower

and made payable to MLEC. Borrower shall begin to repay the Loan on the date set forth

in the Note and shall continue paying without interruption until all indebtedness

associated with the Loan has been repaid in full on or before the first day of the sixtieth

{50th) month following the advancement of funds {Attachment A).

1



d. The Loa n will bea r interest at the rate of 36/o per annum and s hall be su bject to increased

interest, costs and other charges as provided in the Note described below.

e. Borrower will be required to satisfy MLEC that all materials, supplies, and work has been

purchased, paid for and fully completed for its intended use.

f. lf Borrower fails to satisfy all conditions, requirements, and ternis prerequisite to the

advance of the proceeds of the Loan from MLEC to Borrower,the Loan may be rescinded

by MLEC.

g. Borrower shall pay all loan closing costs, including attorney's fees and expenses in

connection with the Loan.

2. Affirmative Covenantsl

a. Borrower shall execute and deliver the Proqrissory Note.{the Note) to MLEC in the form

attached hereto in order to evidence its obligatign tb r'epay the Loan by the terms of this

Agreement and Note. Borrower shall pay all indebtedness evidenced by the Note in the

manner and at the times described therein.

b. Borrower covenants the proceeds of the Loan shall be used splely for the purpose of an

LED Lighting Retrofit for all buildings at the Long.Lake Conservation Center in Palisade,

Minnesota.

c. Borrower shall make all payments of principal and interest on the Note by the sixtieth

{60th} month followlng the month and year funds were advanced.

d. Borrower shall pr:dvide proof that all materials, supplies, and work has been purchased,

paid for and fuily completed for its lntended use.

e. Borrower agrees to fully comply with the Federal Regulations or Federal Statute, which

the regulations identify as being applicable to activities contemplated by this Loan

Agreement, including but not limited to, the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real

Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended, Architectural Barriers Act, Uniform

Federal Accessibility Act, Drug- free Work Place Act, Executive Order 12549, Debarment

and Suspension,3l.

3. Representations and Warranties:

a. Borrower represents and warrants that on and as ofthe date first set forth above:

1. Borrower is a validly existing government under the laws of Minnesota with the

authority to perform its obligations under this Agreement, the Note, and the

Regulations.

2



2. The Agreement and the Note have been duly authorized, executed and

delivered by Borrower, and such documents constitute the legal and binding

agreements of Borrower, enforceable against Borrower in accordance with their

respective terms, subject to (i) applicable bankruptcy, reorganization,

insolvency, moratorium and other laws of general application relating to or

affecting creditors' rights generally and {ii}the application of general principles

of equity regardless of whether such enfoiceability is considered in a

proceeding in equity or at law.

3. The execution or the delivery by Borrower of this Agreement and the Notej the

consummation of the transactiofi contemplated herein or therein; and the

fulfillment by Borrower of the terJns hereof or thereof, do not conflict with or

violate, result in a breach of or constitrlte a default under any term or provision

of the articles of incorporation and bylaws gf Borrower or any law or regulation

or any order norfu applicable to Borower of any court, regulatory body having

jurisdiction over Borrower, or the terms of any indenture, deed or trust,

mortgage, note, notq agreement or instrument to which Borrower or any of its

properties is bound. Borrower has not received any notice from any other party

to any of the foregoing that default affecting this Agreement has occurred or

that any event or condition exists that with the giving of notice or lapse of time

or both would constitute a default affecting this Agreement.

4. No approval, authoriz_ation, consent, order, registration, filing, qualification,

license or permit of or with any state or federal court or governmental agency

or body having jurisdiction over Borrower is required by Borrower for the

consummation by Borrower of the transactions contemplated by this

Agreement and Note except such as have been obtained.

5. There is no pending or threatened action, suit or proceeding before any court

or governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitrator concerning

Borrower, this Agreement or the Note which, if adversely determined, would

have a material adverse effect on Borrower's ability to perform its obligations

under this Agreement, and Note.

6. All information, reports and other papers and data furnished to MLEC by

Borrower concerning the pre-application and application of Borrower for the

3



4. Default:

a.

b.

Loan were, at the time the same were so furnished, complete and correct in all

material respects to the extent necessary to give MLEC a true and accurate

knowledge of the subject matter and no document furnished or'other written

statement made to MLEC in connection with the Loan contains any untrue

statement of a fact material to the financial condition ofBbrrower or the Project

or omlts to state such a material fact necessary in orderto make the statements

contained therein not misleading.

7. BorrowerdoesnotexpectorintendtheProjacttoresultprirnarilyinthetransfer

of any existing employment or businesS activity from one area to another.

Upon the occurrence of an event of defadl\as defined in'this Agreement, the holder of

the Note may declare all or any portion of the ind-ebtedness arising under this Agreement,

including Indebtedness evidenced by the Note to be immediately due and payable and

may proceed to enforce itC.fightlunder this Agreement, and the Note.

As used in this Agreement, the term "event of default" shall mean the occurrence of any

of the following:

L. Any installment is not paid Within ten (10) days of the date which it is required

to be made, whether by gcceleration or not; no written notice of this default is

required df the Note Holde[

2. Default'ihall ,be made in the due observance or performance of any of the

coyiinants, conditions or alreements of Borrower, and such default shall

continue for thirty {30) days after written notice specifying such default and

requiring the same to be remedied shall have been given to Borrower by the

holderof the Note;

3. An event'of default shall have occurred and be continuing under any mortgage

of Borrower which secures any form of financial assistance heretofore or

hereafter furnished to Borrower by MLEC;

4. Commencement of a case in bankruptcy by or against Borrower; or

5, Application for appointment of a receiver for, making a general assignment for

the benefit of creditors by, or insolvency of Borrower.

4

5. Miscellaneous:



a. Every right or remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the holder of the Note shall

be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other right and remedy now or hereafter

existing at law or in equity, or by statute or regulation.

b. The invalidity of any one or more phrases, clauses, sentences, paragrap6s or provisions of

this agreement shall not affect the remaining portions hereof.

6. Hazardous Waste Agreement:

a, Borrower will execute and deliver to Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative a Hazardous Waste

lndemnification and Waiver Agreement if requesteddi any time.

7. Other Requirements of the Borrower:

a. Documentation reasonably acceptable to IvltEC that the Ebrrower has obtained binding

commitments for an additional Seven Thousqnd T{ree Hundred Ninety-Two dollars

(57,392.00) in Project financing,

b. A copy of the documents$ndet wtilch Borrower was cr6atid and operates, with such

documents clearly indicating,that Borrowe; hai the authority€nd right to enter into the

Loan documents.

c. A Certificate-of Good Standing frpm ttre Office of the Seiretary of State for the State of

lVlinnes6ta indicati.qe that Borroweg is in good standing in the State of Minnesota.

d. A e6rtificate(s) of insurance or other proof acceptable to MLEC, evidencing that Borrower

has in effect insurince coverage as required in this Agreement containing a provision that

MLEC will be notified in writing by the lnsurance company at least 30 days in advance of

any cangellation of or decrease in the amount of coverage of any such policy or policies.

e. Sirch otherqnd further documents, opinions and/or information as MIEC may reasonably

reguire to evideqce, perfect, and/or complete the contemplated transaction.

8. Disbursemeng of'Loan Proceeds:

a. Upon the satisfaction of all of the conditions specified herein, MLEC shall transmit, in one

lumptum, the full proceeds of the Loan to Borrower upon Borrower's request. Provided,

h6wever, in the event that all of the conditions specified have not been satisfied by May

19, 2025, MLEC's obligation to make and fund the Loan shall terminate, and both

Borrower and MI-EC shall perform whatever acts and execute any documents which are

reasonably required and necessary to evidence such termination and to satisfy any liens

5



which rnay have been placed on any real or personal property, and the Loan shall be

deemed to be void ab lnitio.

9. Other fees and charges:

a. Professional Fees. ln the event that MLEC, subsequent to the Closing Date, employs

professional counsel or other professional {other than MLEG employees) in connection

with:

L. any litigation, dispute, proceeding or6ction, or representation of MLEC in

a case under the Bankruptcy Code, whether instituted by 'MLEC,

Borrower, or any other person, this Agreemeht, or Borrower's affairs;

and/or

2. any attempt to enforce any tights Oi MLEC against Borrower or any

Obli6or; then and in such event the'reasonable expenses so incurred by

M LEC, i ncl qdi ng without li m itation, attorRgys' feeg a nd a ccou nta nts' fees,

expenses an{ charges, appraisal fees, and court costs, shall be payable on

demand of MLEC and shali become a part of the Obligation, and shall

bear interest as otherwise provided in relard to the Loan.

lN WITNESS WHEftEOF, Mille Lacs Energy Cooperatiue has caused this Agreement to be duly executed

in its narne and behalf and BorroWer has caused this Agreement to be duly executed in its narne and

behall both intending it to become effective as of the date of the last required signature entered below.

APPROVED

1. BORROW€R: Aitkin County, a Minnesota Government

By Date

Aitkin Cou nty Representative,

2. MILLE IACS ENERGY COOPERATIVE, a corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota

6

By

Sarah Cron, CEO

Date:



Aftachment A

NAME: Aitkin Gounty on behalf of Long Lake Conservation Genter
LED Lighting Retrofit

LOAN DATE; 511912025

PRINCIPAL: $ 29,571.00 RATE:
MONTHLY PAYMENT: $531.35 YEARS:

PENALTY

3%

5

DATE
7t1t2025
8t1t2025
9t1t2025

10/1t2025
11t1t2425
12t1t202s

1t1t2026
2t112026
31112026
4t1t2026
5t1t2026
6nt2a26
7t1t2026
8t1t2026
w1t2a26

1A1112026

11t1t2026
12t1t2026

1t1t2027
u1t2a27
v1{2627
4ntzozz
51112027

6/112027
7t112A27
u1t2a27
'9t1t2027
1011!2027
11t1t2Q27
12t1t2027

11112028
2t1t2028
3t1t2028
il1t2428

PAYMENT

$531.3s
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35

$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$s31.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$s31.35
$531.35
$53tis
$531.35
$set.ss

$931.35
$53J.3s
$531.35
$531.35

.$531.35
$t31.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35

.$531.35
$531.3s
$531.35

PRINCIPAL
457.42
457.17
459.71
460.86
462.01
463.17

INTEREST
73.93
74.18
71.64
74.49
69.34

67.0?
65.86
64_74

63.53
62.36
.QJ.1e
60.o2

's8.84

57.66
56.47
55.28
54.09

BALANCE
29,1A'3.58
28'b56.41

28,196.70
27,735.84
27,273.83
26,810.66

26sq6.s3
25,880.84
25,414.19

'?4,e46.37
24\t77.38
24,Ats7.22
23,535.89
23,063.38
22,589.69
22,114.81
21,638.74
21,161.48

20,683.03
20,203.39
19,722.55
19,240.50
18,757.25
18,272.79
17,787.12
173AA.24
16,812.',t4
16,322.82
15,832.27
15,340,50

14,847.50
14,353.27
13,857.80
13,361 .09

1

2
3
4
5
b

2 760.34

464,33
465.49
466^65
e67682
468)99
470.1F
471.33
472.51
473.69
474.88
476.07
477.26

7
8
o

10
11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18

5,649.18

478.45
479.64
480.84
482.05
483.25
484.46
485.67
486.88
488.1 0
489.32
490.55
491.77

5,820.98

02

52.90
51.71
50.51
49.30
48.10
46.89
45.68
44.47
43.25
42.A3
40.80
39.58

555.22

19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31

32
33
34

493.00
494.23
495.47
496.71

38.35
37.12
35.88
34.64

$s31.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35



Attachment A

DATE
5t1t2028
6t1t2028
7t1t2028
8t1t2028
9t1t2028

fit1na2g
11t1t2028
12t1t2028

PAYMENT
$53'1.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.3s
$531,3s
$531.35
$531.35
$531.3s

$s31.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35
$531.35

PRINCIPAL
497.95
499.19
500.44
50'1.69
502.95
504.24
505.47
506.73

INTEREST
33.40
32.16
30.91
29.66
28.44
27.15
25.88
24.62

BALANCE
12,863.14
12,363.95
1 1,863.51
1 1,361.82
10,858.87
10,354.67
9,849.20
s342:47

35
36
a-7

38
39'
40
41
42

5,998.03 378.17

111t2029
211t2A29
3nna2s
4nna29
5nt2a29
6t1t2029
7t1t2029
8t1t2029
9t1t2029

1U1t2A29
11].12A29
12nt2429

111t2030
2t1t2030
3t112030
il1t2A3A
5t1t2030
6t1t2030

508.00
509.27
510,54
511,82
513.10
514.38
515.66
516.95
518.25
51e:54
520.:84

522.14

23.35
22.08
20.81
1e.53
'18.25

16\97
15.69
14.4A
13.10
1 1.81
10.51
.9.21

8,834.47
8,325.20
7,814.66
7,30284
6,769.74
6,,275.36
5,759.70
5,242.75
4;724.50

$,204.e6
3S.84.12
3,151;98

6 180.49 195.71

43
44
45
46
47
4B
49
50
51

52
53
54

55
56
57
5B

59
60

$531,3s
$531:35
$531.35
$s31.3s
$531.35
$532.e5

523.45
524.76
526.07
527.38
528.70
531.62

7.90
6.59
5.28
3.97
2.65
1.33

2,638.53
2,113.77
1,587.70
1,060.32

531.62
0.00

3,161.98

Totals $31,882.60 29,571.00

27.72

2,311.60



ITK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 27, 2025

Title of ltem: LG 220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Aitkin County Pheasants Forever
rsr 1857-

2M
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Event Date (Raffle): July 11 ,2025

Application for Exempt Gambling Permit: LG220 - Aitkin County Pheasants Forever - Raffle: Location of event Aitkin
County Fairgrounds 632 Minnesota Ave N Aitkin, MN 56431 - Aitkin Township

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 27 2Q25

By Commissioner: xxx 20250527-xxx

LG 220 Application for Exempt Permit - Aitkin Countv Pheasants Forever

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt
Permit - Form LG220 - Aitkin County Pheasants Forever - Raffle: Location of event Aitkin County
Fairgrounds: 632 Minnesota Ave N Aitkin, MN 56431: Aitkin Township - Date of Event July 1 1,2025

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNw oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27th dav of Mav 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27th day of May, 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
12:41PM5/20/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2N



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10.00  19152

1,594.12  69562

80.00  189471

830.23  1086222

130.35  2170

5,750.00  114335

584.42  109561

603.00  110645

22,767.32  214563

205.00  19138

99.86  210452

274.33  215239

2,989.82  69203

6,145.00  114578

286.60  2552

312.64  210118

390.16  2783

50.00  1880

265.40  215142

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

ACI Payments Inc

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Co 4-H Council

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Motor Company

Alberg PhD/Thomas L

Amazon Business

Angie's Acres, LLC

Anoka County Corrections

ASAP Towing

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AutoSmith Service Group, LLC

Betley/Terry J

Bristow/Jane

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Carlton County Sheriff's Office

Christensen/Charles

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

155.00  15893

43.26  19065

70.80  110330

29.05  111303

303.95  19612

178.00  11589

185.47  16049

1,228.55  61775

984.01  215362

342.01  210097

246.81  213602

100.05  62340

998.00  19928

1,105.79  310119

903.45  229046

100.00  16108

6,250.00  19208

2,485.35  614071

292.40  13160

150.42  189765

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

CTC - 446126

Daiker/Cassie

Dangers/Mike

Danielson/Bobbie

Discovery Publishing, Inc.

Eyecare Center Of Aitkin & McGregor

Farm Island Repair & Marine

Galls LLC

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

Harms Monroe/Penny

Hughley/Josh

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Integrity Surveillance Group

Kearney/Michael

Loffler Companies, Inc.

MACO

Mapes FNP-C, Mary

Marco Technologies LLC

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

36.99  110412

1,338.65  13336

185.21  33810

4,700.72  29808

1,590.00  13987

970.95  34010

207.83  19489

380.16  210640

403.85  113119

902.75  19691

226.68  786235

170.65  213934

28.00  110930

287.80  28612

472.00  19601

9,189.43  111507

8,292.31  29302

General Fund88,904.60

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 56 Vendors 148 Transactions

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Office Of MN. IT Services

Paulbeck's County Market

Performance Foodservice

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

Rasley Oil Company

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Ruttger's Bay Lake Resort

TalkPoint Technologies, Inc

The Master's Touch, LLC

The Office Shop Inc

The Tire Barn

Tidholm Productions

Veenker/Thomas H

Virtual Academy

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

WEX Bank

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

2

47,637.00  1170

88.26  110288

Reserves Fund47,725.26

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

2 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Aitkin Motor Company

Asmus/Daniel

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

339.60  39561

38.23  17916

268.34  213725

6,080.00  210642

79.38  814887

4,334.26  1176

81.90  12763

350.00  15893

198.47  17060

1,187.88  112181

175.38  21754

250.00  110542

11,840.00  210643

96.02  32340

410.24  591187

1,475.00  42765

494.97  17899

96.80  19046

2,000.00  110450

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Amazon Business

AT&T Mobility (R&B)

Beartooth Hardware Inc

BRUGGMAN/PAUL & DAWN

Cintas Corporation

City Of Palisade

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

CTC - 446126

Federated Co-Ops Inc.

Fleet Pride, Inc.

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

GREENHECK AUTO GLASS, INC

HOOVER/SHAWN & MINDY

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Lake Country Power

Lake Superior College

Locators & Supplies, Inc

Loffler Companies, Inc.

LOFGREN/JEFFREY R

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

190.00  114071

8,500.00  114944

210.00  13247

3,711.37  23100

116.00  13334

85,193.75  98527

70.40  112927

612.75  19692

1,700.00  410048

649.43  13555

102.97  38436

1,132.34  110720

57.70  310412

81.30  19671

77.22  115211

61.77  24010

1,227.02  104070

3,154.45  17888

155.83  114812

39.99  19176

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Marco Technologies LLC

McCoy Construction & Forestry, Inc

MCEA

McGregor Oil

MCIT

Midstates Equipment & Supply, Inc.

Midwest Machinery Co.

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

MINNESOTA NORTH COLLEGE

Newman Signs Inc

Northland Parts

Nuss Truck Group Inc

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Rasley Oil Company

Riley Auto Supply

Ruffridge Johnson Equip.Co,Inc.

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

13.96  110612

28.50  212788

508.96  16097

4,308.23  199642

10,992.50  15128

Road & Bridge152,692.91

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 44 Vendors 111 Transactions

SWANSTON EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Verizon Wireless

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

5

424.86  49046

1,178.00  714071

Health & Human Services1,602.86

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 11 Transactions

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Marco Technologies LLC

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

273.76  29562

604.63  150

45.00  186222

350.00  15893

43.02  19046

285.00  114071

236.29  19692

243.93  24010

2,436.51  15791

858.02  113934

1,817.75  110180

17.98  15171

Trust7,211.89

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 12 Vendors 14 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Independent Age

CTC - 446126

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Marco Technologies LLC

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Rasley Oil Company

Sappi

The Tire Barn

WEX Bank - Land Dept

Willey's Marine Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

11

150.06  110613

56.00  210565

32.88  12099

78.40  22270

82.60  211990

21.51  19046

68.60  212512

1,489.40  110720

56.00  212077

566.98  113934

2,937.17  110266

22.32  115229

84.00  210519

40.80  112788

35.00  14927

60.20  210017

91.00  28612

Forest Development5,872.92

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 17 Vendors 25 Transactions

Brainerd Hydraulics Air & Ind Supply

Elvecrog/Glenn C

Harmon/Elizabeth

Hoppe/Russell Peter

Lange/David

Loffler Companies, Inc.

MARCUM/ROBERT

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Stromberg/Kevin

The Tire Barn

Thomas Forestry LLC

Thompson/Dennis J

Thoms/Douglas W.

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Tveit/Galen

Veenker/Thomas H

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

13

12.00  1999999000

20.00  1999999000

12.00  1999999000

Taxes & Penalties44.00

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

FARINELLA/ERICA

GRINENKO/DONNA

KOSKI/DAVID

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

188.75  29562

695.68  112710

507.64  59561

724.99  111419

1,955.00  1246

200.00  1999999000

3,430.59  110139

70.68  13810

2,824.46  210076

1,309.41  14761

10,025.00  69287

3,218.60  24968

Long Lake Conservation Center25,150.80

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 12 Vendors 24 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

AdventureKEEN

Amazon Business

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.

Brothers Fire & Security

LAMON/ELAINE

Nature Planet, Inc

Paulbeck's County Market

PFS Minnesota

Sysco Minnesota Inc

The Teehive LLC

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

21

119.94  113725

93.92  11430

14.99  12340

285.00  19354

101.59  112927

74.34  13160

221.36  115211

200.00  19617

Parks1,111.14

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 8 Vendors 8 Transactions

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Dotzler Power Equipment

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Kangas Enterprise, Inc

Midwest Machinery Co.

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

22

9,093.86  114071

Coronavirus Relief Fund9,093.86

339,410.24

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

22 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 157 Vendors 347 Transactions

Marco Technologies LLC

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
12:41PM5/20/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 88,904.60 General Fund 1

 47,725.26 Reserves Fund 2

 152,692.91 Road & Bridge 3

 1,602.86 Health & Human Services 5

 7,211.89 Trust 10

 5,872.92 Forest Development 11

 44.00 Taxes & Penalties 13

 25,150.80 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 1,111.14 Parks 21

 9,093.86 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 339,410.24

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: 5/27/2025 

Title of Item: Search & Rescue Donation - Seavey Township 

2O 
Agenda Item # 

□ REGULAR AGENDA

l✓I CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

l✓ I Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Sheriff Dan Guida Sheriff 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Sheriff Dan Guida 

Summary of Issue: 

Seavey Township has donated $400.00 to the all-volunteer Aitkin County Search 
& Rescue group to assist with the purchase of equipment & training. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Recommend accepting donation 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and ship/l,f!!..fl? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes LJ No Please Explain: 

Estimated Time Needed: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



GERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 27,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250527-xtx

Accept Donation - Seavev Township

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a2l3
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to
the county:

Seavey Township $4000.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Seavey Township Aitkin County Search and Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donations offered.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27th day of Mav 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27th day of May 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 2P 

Agenda Item # 
Requested Meeting Date: 5-27-25 

Title of Item: Award Contract 202510 

□ REGULAR AGENDA

l✓I CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

l✓I Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
John Welle Highway 

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed: 
NA NA 

Summary of Issue: 

Bids were opened on Monday, May 12, 2025 for Contract No. 202510 which includes SAP 001-622-010 - Bridge (Box 
Culvert) Replacement on CSAH 22 over Wakefield Brook located 5.4 miles northwest of Aitkin 

As shown on the attached abstract of bids, eight bids were received with Marvin Tretter Inc. - Pierz, MN - submitting 
the low bid in the amount of $352,044.00. With the cost of this contract estimated at $449,661.25, the low bid is 
21.71% below the estimated amount. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Award Contract 202510 to Marvin Tretter, Inc. 

Financial Impact: 
171 Is there a cost associated with this request? liJ Yes

What is the total cost, with tax and ship�?$ 352,044.00

Is this budgeted? I✓ I Yes LJ No Please Explain: 

$400,000 was budgeted for this project in 2025. 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



AITKIN COUNTY

BID ABSTRACT

Project Name:

Bid Opening:

Bridge Reptacement overWakef ietd Brook on CSAH 22

Vay 12,2025, at 2:00 Pl'4

Contract No

Project No.:

202510

sAP 001-622-010

ACM, LLC - Princeton, MN

Totat

$7s0.00

$3,687.00

$3,544.00

$3,038.00

$3,720.00

$3.080.00

$1.2,452.00

$2s0.2s

$44,472.00

$27,800.00

$1.948.00

$54o.oo

$1,soo.oo

$724.00

$870.00

$L,777.s0

$t7i.7s
$110,330.50

ACM. LLC - Princeton, MN

Totat

$15,500.00

$25.ooo.oo

$102.520.00

Price

$7so.oo

$s.oo

$8.00

$7.00

$24.00

$56.00

$,M.00

$3.8s

$136.00

$27,800.00

$4.00

$3o.oo

$1,5oo.oo

$+.oo

$435.00

$2.25

$2.25

Prlce

$1s,soo.oo

$12.500.00

$1,165.00

Marvln Tretter lNC. - Pien, MN

Totat

$1,000.00

$7,374.00

$4,430.00

$7,812.00

$2,790.00

$1,650.00

$11,037.00

$390.00

$3s,970.00

$7,500.00

$2,43s.00

$378.00

$7,50o.oo

$724.o0

$1,000.00

$3,160.00

$316.00

$95,466.00

Marvin Tretter lNC. - Plerz, MN

rotat

$3o,ooo.oo

$43,000.00
$118.800.00

Price

$1,000.00

$o.oo

$1o.oo

$1B.oo

$18.00

$30.00

$39.00

$6.00

$110.00

$7,500.00

$s.oo

$21.00

$7,5oo.oo

$+.oo

$500.00

$4.00

$4.00

Price

$30,000.00

$21,500.00

$1,350.00

Estlmated Totat

$1,000.00

$6,14s.00

$6,645.00

$8,680.00

$3,875.00

$1,650.00

$11,320.00

$325.00

$49,050.00

$30,000.00

$2,43s.00

$45o.oo

$6,000.00

$1,810.00

$2,000.00

$987.50

$98.75

$132,47r.2s

Estimated Totat

$12,000.00

$56,000.00

$184,800.00

Estimated price

$1,000.00

$5.00

$1s.oo

$20.00

$2s.00

$3o.oo

$4o.oo

$5.00

$1so.oo

$30,000.00

$s.oo

$25.00

$6,ooo.oo

$1o.oo

$1,000.00

$r.zs
$1.25

Estimated Prlco

$12,000.00

$28,000.00

$2,100.00

QW

7

L,229

443

434

155

55

283

65

327

7

487

18

7

181

2

790

79

Total Non-Participating

Otv

7

2

88

Unit

LS

SY

CY

CY

CY

CY

CY

GAL

TON

LS

LF

LF

LS

SY

MGAL

LF

LF

Unit

LS

EACH

LF

SAP 001-622-010 Brldge Reptacement over Wakefietd Brook

on CSAH 22

Descrlption

Non Participating

N4AINTAND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

EXCAVATION - COMMON (P)

COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV)

GRANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV)

AGGREGATE SURFACING (LV), CLASS 5

AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACKCOAT

IYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXIURE (2,8)

REMOVE EXISTING BRIDGE

SILT FENCE, TYPE HI

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN ryPE STILL WATER

rURF ESTABLISHMENT

ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION CATEGORY 20

RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 3

4" SOLID LINE PAINT

4" BROKEN LINE PAINT

SAP 001-622-010 Bridge Reptacement over Wakefletd Bro0k

on CSAH 22

Description

Participating

MOBILIZATION

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

Number

2051.501

2t04.504
2106.507

2106.507

2706.507

2118.507

2271.507

2357.506

2360.509

2442.50t

2s73.503

2573.503

2575.507

2575.504

2575.523

2582.503

2582.503

Number

2027.507

2412.502

2412.503

Llne

2

3

4

5

b

7

8

o

10

13

19

20

2t
22

23

24

25

Line

1

7!
t2



ACM. LLC - Princeton. MN

Totat

$8,778.00

$64,638.00

$3,234.00

$5.472.00

$19,000.00

$2M,t42.oo

$3s4,472.s0
-2!.!70/o

Price

$19.00

$27.00

$42.00

$144.00

$19,000.00

Marvin Trefter lNC. - Pien, MN

Iotat

$4,620.00

$40,698.00

$3,850.00

$3.610.00

$12,ooo.oo

$256,578.00

$352,044.00
-21.7!o/o

Price

$10.00

$17.00

$50.00

$95.00

$12,000.00

Estimated Total

$4,620.00

$47,880.00

$3,850.00

$3,040.00

$5,000.00

$317,190.00

$449,661.25

Estimated Price

$10.00

$20.oo

$50.00

$80.00

$s,ooo.oo

Qtv
462

2,394

77

38

1

Totat Participating

TOTALS FOR PROJECT SAP OO1-622.010
0/o OF ESTIMATE FOR PROJECT SAP 001-622-010

Unit

CY

CY

CY

CY

LS

SAP 001-622-010 Bridge Replacement over Wakefietd Brook

0n csAH 22

Description

STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CLASS U (P)

GRANULAR BACKFILL (LV)

COARSE AGGREGATE BEDDI NG (CV)

RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III

TMFFIC CONTROL

Number

245]-.507

2451.507

2457.507

2517.507

2563.601

Line

14

15

16

T7

18

Gladen Construction lnc -

Laporte, MN

Total

$5oo.oo

$9,832.00

$7,486.70

$3,689.00

$4,340.00

$4,290.00

$19,527.00

$32s.oo

$34,33s.00

$21,ooo.oo

$1,948.00

$360.oo

$7,000.00

$714.95

$95o.oo

$2,370.00

$237.00

$118,904.6s

Price

$500.00

$8.00

$16.90

$8.50

$28.00

$78.00

$69.00

$s.oo

$10s.00

$21,ooo.oo

$4.00

$20.00

$7,000.00

$3.9s

$475.00

$s.oo

$g.oo

Landwehr Construction, lnc.

St. Cloud, MN

total

$1,100.00

$6,s1s.70

$2,569.40

$2.h2.s0
$s.42s.oo

$1,677.50

$8,461.70

$357.50

$37,932.00

$12.100.00

$2,r42.80
$398.70

$7,760.1s

$796.40

$1,053.18

$1,311.40

$131.14

$92,M3.07

Price

$1,100.00

$5.30

$5.80

$6.25

$3s.00

$30.50

$29.e0

$5.50

$116.00

$12.100.00

$4.40

$22.15

$7,760.15

$4.40

$526.s9

$1.66

$1.66

KGM Contractors, lnc. -

Angora, MN

Totat

$1,200.00

$5,161.80

$7,088.00

$3,016.30

$5,s80.oo

$2,58s.00

$11,956.7s

$403.00

$34,989.00

$5,000.00

$1,948.00

$1,080.00

$5,600.00

$90s.00

$320.oo

$2,488.50

$248.85

$89.570.20

Price

$1,20o.oo

$4.20

$16.00

$6.95

$36.00

$47.00

$42.25

$6.20

$1o7.oo

$5,000.00

$4.00

$6o.oo

$s,600.00

$5.00

$160.00

$3.1s

$s.rs

QW

t
1,229

M3
434

155

55

283
65

327

!
487

18

7

181

2

790
79

Totat Non-Participating

unit

LS

SY

CY

CY

CY

CY

CY

GAL

TON

LS

LF

LF

LS

SY

MGAL

LF

LF

SAP 001-622-010 Bridge Reptacement over Wakefietd Brook

on CSAH 22

Description

Non Participating

MAINTAND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS

REMOVE BITU MINOUS PAVEN4ENT

EXCAVATTON - COMMON (P)

COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV)

GRANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV)

AGGREGATE SURFACING (LV), CLASS 5

AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5

BITUM INOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,8)

REMOVE EXISTING BRIDGE

SILT FENCE, TYPE HI

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE STILL WATER

TURF ESTABLISHMENT

ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION CATEGORY 20

RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 3

4" SOLID LINE PAINT

4'BROKEN LINE PAINT

Number

2051.501

2704.504

2t06.507
2106.507

2106.507

2778.507

22t7.507
2357.506

2360.s09

2442.501

2573.503

2s73.s03

2575.501

2575.504

2575.523

2582.503

2582.503

Llne

2
a.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

13

19

20

27

22

23

24

25



Gtaden Construction lnc -

Laporte, MN

Totat

$33,800.00

$46,800.00

$153,120.00

$4,721.64

$3s,311.50

$7,315.00

$s,s1o.oo

$8,000.00

$294,578.t4

$4t3,482.79
-8.050/o

Prlce

$33,800.00

$23,400.00

$1,740.00

$70.22

$14.75

$95.00

$145.00

$8,000.00

Landwehr Construction, lnc. -

St. Ctoud, MN

rotat

$18,362.00

$31,250.00

$133,672.00

$3,649.80

$88,s78.00

$5,293.75

$4,419.40

$12,330.00

$297,554.95

$389,998.02
-!3.270/o

Price

$18,362.00

$15,625.00

$1,519.00

$7.90

$37.00

$68.75

$116.30

$r2,330.00

KGM Contractors, lnc. -

Angora, MN

Totat

$46,000.00

$32,750.00

$124,960.00

$7,692.30

$64,757.70

$4,269.65

$3,496.00

$9,6oo.oo

$293,s2s.65

$383,095.85
-74.80o/o

Price

$46,000.00

$16,375.00

$1,420.00

$16.6s

$27.0s

$ss.+s

$92.00

$9,600.00

Qtv

t
2

88

462

2,394
77

38

\
Totat Participating

TOTALS FOR PROJECT SAP OO1-622-010
0/o OF ESTIMATE FOR PROJECT SAP 001-622-010

Unit

LS

EACH

LF

CY

CY

CY

CY

LS

SAP 001-622-010 Bridge Reptacement overWakefietd Brook

0n csAH 22

Description

Participating

MOBILIZATION

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CLASS U (P)

GRANULAR BACKFILL (LV)

COARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV)

RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III

TRAFFIC CONTROL

Number

202t.507
24t2.502
2412-503

2457.507

2451.507

2451.507

25rt.507
2563.601

Line

t
7l
72

t4
15

16

T7

18

Hoover Construction Co. -

Virsinia, MN

Totat

$1,20o.oo

$7,374.00

$11,075.00

$4,774.00

$6,510.00

$3,90s.00

$13,72s.s0

$3s7.so

$37,768.s0

$120,000.00

$2,435.00

$45o.oo

$8,000.00

Price

$1,20o.oo

$6.00

$25.00

$11.00

$42.00

$71.00

$48.50

$s.50

$115.50

$120,ooo.oo

$5.00

$25.00

$8,ooo.oo

S & R Relnforclng, lnc. -

Aitkin, MN

T0tat

$1,000.00

$12,290.00

$14,999.98

$11,284.00

$s,580.00

$2,14s.00

$12,169.00

$325.00

$s4,3s5.00

$40,000.00

$2,922.00

$45o.oo

$6,500.00

Prlce

$1,000.00

$1o.oo

$33.86

$26.00

$36.00

$39.00

$43.00

$s.oo

$105.00

$4o,ooo.oo

$6.00

$25.00

$o,soo.oo

Mldwest Contracting, LLC -

Marshatt, MN

rotat

$10o.oo

$6,14s.00

$3,544.00

$9,114.00

$s,aro.oo
$1,375.00

$9,622.00

$325.00

$34,33s.00

$9,500.00

$1,s48.00

$36o.oo

$7,000.00

Price

$100.00

$s.oo

$8.00

$21.00

$22.00

$2s.oo

$34.00

$s.oo

$105.00

$9,5oo.oo

$4.00

$20.00

$7,ooo.oo

Qtv

7

7,229

M3
434

155

55

283

65

327

1

487

18

1

Unit

LS

SY

CY

CY

CY

CY

CY

GAL

TON

LS

LF

LF

LS

SAP 001-622-010 Bridge Reptacement over Wakefietd Brook

on CSAH 22

Descriptlon

Non Participating

MAINTAND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS

REMOVE BITUMI NOUS PAVEMENT

EXCAVATTON - COMMON (P)

COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV)

GRANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV)

AGGREGATE SURFACING (LV), CLASS 5

AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5

BITU MINOUS I'4ATERIAL FOR TACK COAT

ryPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,8)

REMOVE EXISTING BRIDGE

SILT FENCE, TYPE HI

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE STILLWATER

TURF ESTABLISHMENT

Number

2051.501

2104.504

2106.507

2106.507

2106.s07

27t8.507
2271.507

2357.506

2360.s09

2442.501

2573.s03

2573.503

2575.50t

Line

2

3

4

5

b

7

8

o

10

13

19

20

2t



Hoover Construction Co, -

Virglnla, MN

rotat

$1,810.00

$1,050.00

$2,765.00

$276.50
Totat Non-Partic $223,476.00

001€22-010 Bridge Reptacement over Wakefletd Brook Midwest Contracting, LLC -

Marshatt, MN

S & R Reinforcing, lnc. -

Altkln, MN

Hoover Constructlon Co. -

csAH 22 ia, MN

Iotat

$1oo,ooo.oo

$72,ooo.oo

$270,600.00

$11,550.00

$100,s48.00

$s,00s.00

$5,320.00

$16,000.00

$581,023.00

$804,499.00
78.9!o/o

Price

$10.00

$525.00

$3.50

$3.50

Price

$100,000.00

$36,000.00

$3,07s.00

$25.00

$42.00

$6s.00

$140.00

$16,000.00

S & R Reinforcing, lnc. -

Aitkin, MN

Iotat

$1,040.75

$1,ooo.oo

$2,370.00

$237.00

fotat

$44,000.00

$23,300.00

$120,619.84

$25,179.00

$86,184.00

$9,374.75

$4,s6o.oo

$8,900.00

$322,717.59

$470,765.32
4.690/o

Price

$5.7s

$500.00

$s.oo

$s.oo

Pric€

$44,ooo.oo

$11,650.00

$1,370.68

$54.50

$36.00

$t2t.7s
$120.00

$8,900.00

Midwest Contracting, LLC -

Marshalt, MN

Totat

$724.00

$950.00

$2,370.00

$237.00

Totat

$38,soo.oo

$ss,ooo.oo

$21s,600.00

$3,696.00

$43,092.00

$5,77s.00

$3,230.00

$7,900.00

$372,793.00

$463,8s2.00
3.16%

Pric€

$4.00

$475.00

$3.00

$3.00

Price

$38,500.00

$27,soo.oo

$2,450.00

$e.oo

$18.00

$7s.00

$85.00

$7,900.00

Qtv

181

2

790

79

Qtv

\
2

88

462

2,394

77

38

t
Totat Participating

TOTALS FOR PROJECT SAP OOI-622-010
0/o OF ESTIMATE FOR PROJECT SAP 001-622-010

lJnit

SY

MGAL

LF

LF

Unit

LS

EACH

LF

CY

CY

CY

CY

LS

SAP 001-622-010 Bridge Reptacement over Wakefietd Brook

on CSAH 22

Descrlption

ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION CATEGORY20

RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 3

4'SOLID LINE PAINT

4'BROKEN LINE PAINT

Description

Participating

MOBILIZATION

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CLASS U (P)

GRANULAR BACKFILL (LV)

COARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV)

RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III

TRAFFIC CONTROL

Number

2575.504

2575.523

2582.503

2582.503

Number

2021.50t
2412.502

2412.503

2451.507

2457.507

2457.507

25!7.507
2563.601

Llne

22

23

24

25

Line

1

77

72

74

15

16

t7
18

I hereby certify that this is an exact reproduction of bids

Certified By:
John Welle 3::ir'ftri;J"$ly;i.. 

License No

Date: 5-14-25

received.

24340



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 27,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250527-xxx

Award Contract 202510

WHEREAS, Contract No. 202510 is for construction of SAP 001-622-010, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this contract at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 12,2025 with a total of
eight bids received, and

WHEREAS, Marvin Tretter lnc - Pierz, MN - was the lowest responsible bidder with a bid amount of
$352,044.00.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Marvin Tretter lnc. be awarded Contract 202510 in the amount of
$352,044.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on behalf of Aitkin County with said
low bidder upon presentation of proper contract documents

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

I, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27th day of May 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27 day of May 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-Esr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: s-27-2s

Title of ltem: Award Contract 202511

2Q
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway

Presenter (Name and Title)
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Bids were opened on Monday, May 19, 2025 for Contract No. 20251 1 which includes SP 001-070-009 - Enhanced
Pavement Markings on portions of CH 1, 3, 10, 22, and 39.

As shown on the attached abstract of bids, two bids were received with Sir Lines-A-Lot LLC - Edina, MN - submitting
the low bid in the amount of $302,525.20. With the cost of this contract estimated at $338,202.25, the low bid is
10.55o/o below the estimated amount.

Alternatives, Options, Effects o n Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Award Contract 202511to Sir Lines-A-Lot LLC

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 302,525.20

Y*o Please Exptain./s fhr's budgeted? Yes

Project will be funded with a combination of federal and state-aid funds and was advanced to 2025 from 2026. Project
will be budgeted in 2026 budget.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Aitkin County

Bid Abstract

Project Name: Pavement Marking on Various Highways in Aitkin County

Bid Opening: Monday, May 19,2025, at 2:00 PM

Contractr 2025t1
Project No.: SP 001-070-009

MN Project No.: HSIP 0125(264)

I hereby certify that this is an exact reproduction of bids received

cerriried bv: John Welle Digitally signed byJohn Welle
Date: 2025.05.20 I 3:02:55 -05'00' LicenseNo: 24340

Date: 5-20-25

$2,500.00

$2,s00.00

$48,417.0s

$11,030.90

$262,704.78

$22s.62

$326,782.35
-3.38%

$2,500.00

$2.500.00

$o.az

$0.+z

$o.ee

$o.ae

$7,000.00

$7,000.00

$41,206.00

$9,388.00

$237,722.94

$208.26

$302,52s.20
-10.5570

$7,000.00

$7,ooo.oo

$0.+o

$0.+o

$o.za

$o.ze

$46.3s6.75

$10,561.s0

$2s9,057.05

$226.95

$338,202.25

$12,000.00

$1o,ooo.oo

$12,ooo.oo

$1o,ooo.oo

$0.45

$o.as

$o.as

$o.es

103,015

23,470

304,773

267

1

1

LF

LS

LS

LF

LF

LF

MOBILIZATION

TRAFFIC CONTROL

6' SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT

6' BROKEN LINE MULTI.COMPONENT

6'SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN (WR)

6' DOTTED LINE MULTI-COMPONENT GROUND IN (WR)

202L.507

2s63.601

2582.503

2582.503

2582.503

2582.503

1

2

3

4

5

6

Totats for Project SP 00 1-070-009/Contracl 2025t1
0/o of Estimate for Project SP 001-070-009/Contract 202511



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED Mav 27 ,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250527-xxx

Award Contract 202511

WHEREAS, Contract No. 202511 is for construction of SP 001-070-009, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this contract at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 1 9, 2025 with a total of
two bids received, and

WHEREAS, Sir Line-A-Lot LLC - Edina, MN - was the lowest responsible bidder with a bid amount of
$302,525.20.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Sir Lines-A-Lot LLC be awarded Contract 202511 in the amount
of $302,525.20.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on behalf of Aitkin County with said
low bidder upon presentation of proper contract documents

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

All Members

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKrN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27th dav of Mav 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27 day of May 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: s-27-2s

Title of ltem: Equipment Purchase - Public Health AudioA/ideo/Phone Equipment

OUNTY
rsr 1857_

2R
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
I nterim Team Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

The HHS Remodel Project includes upgrading audio/video/phone system equipment for use by Public Health. The
County Engineer granted approval under Section Vll.A.1 of the Aitkin County Procurement Policy to exceed the typical
purchasing authority amount of $25,000 for this equipment in the amount of $25,186.06 from Marco. This purchase
was expedited to utilize COVID grant funding available to Public Health before it became unavailable and was
coordinated through the lnformation Technology Department.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve purchase of Public Health equipment for a total of $25,186.06

Financial lmpact: r /-l
ls there a cosf assocr'afed with this request? l/ I Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f Ves

$ 25,186.06

No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



SALES INVOICE

mcrco tnvoice No: DORD3868661

Datet 5ll5l25
Account Not AC1111

Amountr $25,196.06
Phone: 800.892.8548

Fax: 800.847.3087

www.marconet.com

Bill To: Ship To:AITKIN COUNTY

209 2ND ST NW ROOM 162

AITKIN, MN 56431-1257

US

AITKIN COUNTY

Attn : Chris Sutch/hhs-05142025-qs
209 2ND ST NW ROOM 162

AITKIN, MN 5tr31-1257

Sales PeFon PO Nurnbcr Ship tletfiod PaymentT€rnts Date Due

Nicholas Vitale hhs-05142025-cjs GROUND AR NFT 15 DAYS s/3012s

Rema*s

us€ tax, and/or additional fees may be invoiced uDon completion, if applicable.

Item No Descrlptl,on Serlal Number Odel Canceled Unlt Unlt Prlce E(Med

TH-43CQE2U

MTMlU

rH-86CQE2U

AS3LDPT

PAC115

DL-1H1A1UB.H3

AOlKCM#AC3

U77D'PV

875K5AA

P37760362

842F8AA

P87090362

AO2F9AA#ABA

AD-C6T-LPZB-WH

sPA4-60

CORE 8 FLEX

SLQSE-8N.P

SLQUD-8N-P

l*lXA710B-4FT

RCKMNT.CMPCT.lK

77Y93pJ'

77Y85AA

c1300-8FP-2G

PANASONIC - 43" 4K UHD, 400 CDIMZ,

ATSqNTSC/QAM TUNER

CHIEF FUSION SERIES MEDIUM TILTING WALL

MOUNT WITH MICRO.ADJUST AND UNIVERSAL

INTERFACE BRACKET BLACK

PANASONIC 86" 4K UHD TV

CHIEF - TEMPO FLAT PANEL WALL MOUNT SYSTEI4

- ALL-IN-ONE DISPLAY MOUNT 12.6' EXTENS]ON

-10 TILT POST

CHTEF N4ETAL STUD ANCHOR KT 4 ANCHORS

DIGITAUNX SERIES 4K HDMI & USB HDBASET 3O.O

EXTENSION SET

HPI POLY STUDIO G62 VIDEO CONFERENCING

SYSTEM WMOUNNNG KIT WW

HP POLY CARE. POLY PLUS SUPPORI THREE

YEARS. MAINTENANCE

HPI POLY TC1O TOUCH CONTROLLER WO POWER

CORD

HPI POLY+ PARTNER - EXTENDED SERVICE.3

YEAR - SERVICE (EDD

HPI POLY STUDIO E7O SMART CAMEM FOR LARGE

ROOMS

HP POLY CARE. POLY PLUS SUPPORI THREE

YEARS - MAINTENANCE

HPI POLY POE ADAPTER. POE+

QSC 6,5" TWO-WAY CEIUNG SPEAKER (SOLD IN

PAIRS)

QSC SPEAKER AMPLIFIER - FOUR CHANNELs.

125W PER CH AT 7OV

QSC - Q-Sys CORE 8 FLEX DSP. 8 FLEX CHANNELS

, DUAL LAN, 8 GPIO, USB B

QSC Q-SYS CORE 8 FLEX SCRIPNNG ENGINE

SOFTWARE LIC PERPETUAL (EDD

QSC CORE I FLEX,CORE NANO, NV-32-H CORE

CAPABLE UCENSE (EDI)

SHURE - LINEAR ARRAY MIC - BLACK - 4FT

CISCO 19-IN. MCK-MOUNT BMCKET FOR CIOOO,

c1200, c1300

POLY VOYAGER 4310 MICROSOFT TEAMS

CERTIFIED HEADSET + BT7OO

POLY VOYAGER FOCUS 2 MICROSOFT TEAI4S

CERTIFIED USB A HEADSET

CISCO CATALYST 13OO.8FP-2G 8-PORT SWITCH

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

2.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

6.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

4.00

1.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

$907.76

$210.89

$41s7.s0

$947.03

$22.96

$6ss.50

$1919.39

$s39.95

$84s.19

$328.9s

$4034.s1

$769.9s

$7s.20

$248.s7

$861.43

$2s11.43

$200.s7

$99.43

$3072.57

$37.29

$t27.38

$1s5.64

$469.48

$907.76

$210.89

$4,1s7.s0

$947.03

$4s.92

$6ss.50

$1,919.39

$s39.9s

$84s.19

$328.9s

$4,034.s1

$769.9s

$75.20

$t,49r.42

$861.43

$2,st7.43

$200.s7

$99.43

$3,072.57

$37.29

$382.14

$622.s6

$469.48

?l*;::"e l2€j,t1iL ?JV{\1qt-z T* i s25,106 c6 j

iio irA"l

i i; do'i

Marco Techno
PO Box 1450

logies, LLC
Mi nneapol

. NW 7128
is, MN . 55445-7124

PaymenG nlade vi. creditca.dare rubjeettoa 3S sutcha.F-
A SS tee dllbe aEEe56ed tu eny re@med payment-

(actudiag aay che&) bnde.ed 4
. S. Croud, ilr{ 56Ot



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request

I OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title of ltem: HOPE Opioid Funding Request

Esr1857_

2S
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kelli Crowther, PHN, Opioid Coordinator

Department:
Aitkin County H&HS- Public Health

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Final approval of funding application on behalf of HOPE

This application was reviewed and unanimously approved by Opioid Subcommittee on May 14,2025.

Project: HOPE Healthy Relationships Teen Program

Overview: To expand HOPE's Healthy Relationship Teen Program, with the funding assistance from OS this outreach
and education could happened more often. Our organization has the relationships and partnerships already
established. However, we lack funds to further print material of new curriculum (One Love), resource materials (300
teens x 1/yr. increase to 2lyr. OR extend and reach additional grades.

Alternatives, O pti o ns, Effects on Others/Com ments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve $5,000 one time payment funded with Opioid Settlement Funds to HOPE

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Y*o
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes P/ease Explain:

Opioid Settlement Funds will be used to support this project.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Conloct:
Plea:-ee {Jirei:l all r:r;iresp*nilcnre tc ii'rt:
i:.J n iJ al i :1 io rn r a I i o rr 5: rov i,J l:d b r: I r:,,rr.

{(eili {.n*r,*rther, Fh{ f,l

Ailkin a-{rrlr t.y I}rrblic; i-J*a lih

llzt*1'327 "r'to,tt

Kel I i.crowther@aitki ncou ntym n.gov

KIN
U NTY

Prcv{:ilt, lrroilt.)l('. Prorr(:l
RrblicHealttt

Aitkin County

Aitkin County Heolth ond Humon Services

2025
Opioid Setllement (OS) Funding Applicqtion

Seclion l: Appliconl lnformqlion
Dote HOPE Opioid Funding Request

OrgonizolionNome May27,2O25

Street Address tL7 2nd St. NW Ave

Moiling Address if differenl Po Box 153

City, Siote, Zip Code Aitkin, MN 56431

County Aiikin

Primory Conloct

Phone

Emoil

Megan Cummings

218927.2327

megan@aitkinhope.org

Finonciol Conloct

Tox ID/SSN

Phone

Emoil

Megan Cummings

41-1543099

Kelli Crowther, PHN, Opioid Coordinator

Aitkin County H&HS- Public Health

lnformolion provided in this opplicolion moy be used for
promotionol moteriols. This includes, but is nol limited lo: foct
sheels. Minnesoto Deportment of Heolth reporls, newsletlers,
sociol medio posts, ond medio releoses. Additionol informolion
moy be requested by Aitkin County Public Heolth e.g.o releose
might be reguested for individuols in phofogrophs.

V By checking this box, you ocknowledge ond occept the
stolemenl obove.

Brief Overview

Funding Requesl

04/08/2025



Seclion 2: ProJect Cotegory
Eoch prolect/requesl musl foll wllhln one or more of lhe lollowlng miligotion cofegorles. Selecl one or
more ollhe colegorles lhol besl motch your projecl.

Treolmenl
n Support treotment of Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) ond ony co-occurring Substonce Use Disorder or
Mentol Heolth condilion lhrough evidenced bosed or evidence informed progroms or slrotegies.
Exomples moy include:

r Treot OUD
. Support People in Recovery
r Connect People who need help connecling to lhe services they need (connections lo core i.e.

tronsportotion)
r Address the needs of criminoljuslice-involved persons
r Address the needs of ihe perinotol populotion, coregivers, ond fomilies including bobies wiih

neonotol opioid withdrowol syndrome
. Medicotion-ossisied treolment (MAT) such os melhodone, buprenorphine or noloxone.

Prevenlion
n Supporl efforts to prevent over-prescribing ond ensure oppropriole prescribing ond dispensing of
opioids through evidenced bosed or evidenced informed progroms. Support efforts to discouroge
misuse of opioids lhrough evidence bosed or evidenced informed progroms. Exomples moy include:

. Troining for heollh core providers

. Continuing Medicol Educotion on oppropriote prescribing of opioids
o Medio compoigns lo prevenl misuse
. Funding evidence-bosed prevenlion progroms in schools
. Upstreom educotion on the horm of olher oddictive ond hormfulsubstonces such os olcohol,

tobocco or morijuono.

Horm Reduclion
E Horm reduclion is o set of ideos ond inlerventions thot seek io reduce lhe horms ossocioted with
both drug use ond ineffective, rociolized drug policies. Horm reduction stonds in slork conlrosl lo o
punilive opprooch to problemotic drug use-it is bosed on ocknowledging the dignity ond humonily
of people who use drugs ond bringing them inlo o communiiy of core in order lo minimize negotive
consequences ond promote optimol heolth ond sociolinclusion. Exomples of Horm Reduction moy
include:

. Supporl Services for children ond fomilies offected by substonce use disorders.

. Overdose Prevenlion including distribuiion of Norcon, Fentonyl test strips, sofe use educotion
moteriols ond increosed occess lo proven effective ond promising overdose prevenlion
proctices utilized in other counties ond stoles.

. Communily educotion to reduce lhe stigmo oround OUD

Reseorch ond Troining
n Support opioid obotement reseorch ond troining. Exomples moy include:

. Funding for sloff troining or networking progroms ond services to improve the copobility of
government, communily, ond not for profil entities to obote lhe opioid crisis.

. Monitoring, surveillonce, doto collection ond evoluotion of progroms ond slrolegies described
in this opioid obolemenl slrotegy lisl.

e Reseorch non-opioid lreoimenl of chronic poin.
o Reseorch on novel horm reduction ond prevention efforts such os the provision of fenlonyl tesl

strips.



Section 3: Guiding Principles
Eoch profect/requesl musl be guided by the lollowing llve princlples sel lorlh by lhe Johns Hopklns
School of Public Heotlh. Pleose lndicole which ol lhese princlpols opply lo your progrom. You do nol
hove lo meel oll of the guldlng principles.

E Spend Money to Sove Lives.
. OS dollors will be used on o specific projeci ond nol lo fill budgei gops or shorlfolls in

olher progroms. OS dollors ore being used to expond on on exisling evidenced bosed
progrom or iniliotive.

E Use Evidence to Guide Spending
. There is evidence to support exponsion of on exisling progrom. This could include on

initiotive or progrom thoi wos not successful but ihere ore leorned oulcomes thot could
be successful.

E lnvest in Youlh Prevention
. This progrom supporls, children, youth ond fomilies in effective progroms

E Focus on Rociol Equity
. This progrom seryes o specific demogrophic or underserved populolion in our

community. Check one. Approvess,monetimepaym€nttund€dwirhoprordserrement

E Socioeconomic n Veterons tr olher FundstoHoPE.

! Seniors
E Youth

n Homeless n LGBTQ

n Block/lndigenous/People of Color

E Develop o Foir ond Tronsporent Process for Spending Funds
. There is o process in ploce for cleor ond tronsporent use of OS dollors

Pleose Nofe:
lf is fhe Appliconl's sole responsibiliff lo keep cleor ond deloiled records lhol demonsfrole lhe OS

dollors requesled were used for lhe amounl and purpose(s) outlined in the iniliol opplicotion. Aitkin
Covnly Public Health ondlor fhe Minnesolo Allorney Generqls Office, reserves lhe righl lo oudil ihe
Appliconts records ol any lime wilhoul prior nofice.

Section 4: Work plon qnd Gools
Glve o detoiled descriplion of your projecl work plon ond gool. List your gools reloted to the project.
lnclude plonned ociivilies lo meel these gools, inlended limeline ond responsible individuol(s). Add
rows os needed.

Toexpandfromthecurrenthealthyrelationshipseducationsessionstoincreasethefrequencyofsessions,ORexpandtoadditional grades. HOPEis

partneringandofferingthesesessionsinalloftheAitkinCountyschools. Thesitesthatwe'vepartneredwithinlcude:AitkinHighSchool,Aitkin
AlternativeSchool,McGregorHighSchool,Hill City,andAitkinYouthCenter. Annually,HOPEisreachingabout300teen,itwouldbeourgoal toincrease

our reach (more students) and/or increase the amount of sessions we work with the current teens.

OneLove,CDCevidencebasedcurriculm. ThiseducationincorporatesleadingrecommendationsfromtheCDCforintimatepartnerviolenceprevention,
as well as current research and culturally responsive best practices from youth development, social and emotional learning, and other related fields,

targeting behavior changes. ln all sessions we discuss consent. The message in connection to substance use is clear: "lt is impossible to give consent

whenyou'reundertheinfluenceof drugsandalcohol. lnacaringrelatonship,yourpartnerknowstheydonothavepermissiontobesexual." CDCdata

showsthefollowingdatacorrelatingsubstanceuseandriskbehaviorinrelationships. 1. 14%ofstudentsreportedmisusingprescriptionopiods.2.
Youth opiod use is directly linked to sexual risk behaviors. 3. Students who report ever using prescription durgs - without a doctor's Rx - are more likely

than other students to have been the victim of physical or sexual violence. 4. Drug use associated with sexual risk behavior, experiencing violence, and

mental health and suicide risks.



ACnUflES TO ACCOMPLTSH GOAI(S) III\AELINE RESPONSTBTE TNDIVIDUAL(S)

Present at Aitkin High School Sep'25-May'26

Present at Aitkin Alternative School Sep'25-May'26 Advocate, Jaime

Present at Aitkin Youth Center Opioid Seftlement Funds will be used to support

this project.
Advocate, Jaime

Present at McGregor High School Sep'25-May'26 Advocate, Jaime

Present at Hill City High School Sep'25-May'26 Advocate, Jaime

Seclion 5:Evoluqlion'
lf your requesl ls $25,000 or mole pleose complele lhis seclion. lf lt is under $25,000 you do nol need
lo complele lhls seclion. Whol would indicole lo you thot this project wos successful? How will you
meosure progress or chonge? Describe your onticipoted impoct(s). Add rows os needed.

Profecl Oulcomes How will you meosure lhese
chonges?

Wholwlll you do wllh lhese
resulls?

PROJECI SUSIAINABIIIIY: ldentify how you will work to sustoin the projecl beyond the initiol funding

We have been partnering with the Aitkin County school districts for four years now w/healthy

relationship education. I am hopeful that having these established relationships and sharing our data

would result in continued funding from the OS funding.



Seclion 6: Budget ond Funding Requesl
Pleose complele ihe lotol project funding loble below. lf line A is on overoll cosf pleose include an
ilemized lisl lotoling lhe cosf. You can olso offoch your own defoiled budget.

Totol P Fun Toble

Submil your compleled opplicolion vio emoilto kelli.crowlher@qilkincounlymn.gov
Pleose pul OS Applicolion in lhe subjecl line.

A) How much funding ore you requesting from the Ailkin County Opioid
Seltlemenl Funds? $5000

B) Do you onticipote ony odditionolfunding for lhis project? lnclude other
grants, donotrbns, fundroned omountt budgeted dollors efc. $

C) How much do you or o portner onlicipote conlributing in-kind to the
project? Include stoff lvolunteer time, efc. $

Totol Profect Cost
(should equal the sum of the 3 lrnes obove/ $ 5000



ITK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request

I OUNTY
-Esr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: May 13,2025

Title of ltem: County Administrator Recruitment Update

2T
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

f colrsENr AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) lZ tntorration Onty

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
HR

Presenter (Name and Title):
nla

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

lnterviews for the position will be held on Wednesday, June 1 1,2025, in the County Board Room. This will be posted
as a special board meeting, beginning at 9:45 a.m. and adjourning by approximately 3:30 p.m. (or sooner, depending
on the schedule). Prior to each interview, Department Heads will host a meet-and-greet session with each candidate.
All candidates who scored 80 or higher were invited and have been notified. We are currently awaiting final
confirmations as of the agenda deadline.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

No action requested. lnformational only

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title Of ltem: Set date for public hearing on Pine Knoll public water access

OUNTY
_rsr 18 5 7-

3A
Agenda ltem #

f, necuLAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Approve/Deny Motion

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Land Department (ACLD), with support from the DNR, Mississippi Headwaters Board, and Aitkin
Township would like to construct a public water access on the Mississippi River in the Riverside Point Plat of section
16 in Aitkin Township (Lots 38-41). The project will be fully funded by the DNR.

ACLD requests that a public hearing be set for June 24,2025, at 10:00 a.m. at the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners meeting to be held at the Government Center Board Room to gather comments and address any
concerns there might be for the project.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution setting date and time of public hearing for Pine Knoll public water access.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



I

.i

:l

:l

:]

:l

'ffit
"#,,AITKIN

T47N-R27W

0.-5

Miles
Acrcs showo arc approximate.

()2020, R€gcnls ofthe Universily ol Minncsotil. n ll Rights l{csefred.

Scc (UNO ItCANlltlD T48N-R2?W) Pssc l8

Scc (t.ARM ISI-AND T4(rN-R27W) Page 26

;
3
3
3
3
e
-c
3g
3
j
c
O
3c
e
3
Oc
3
}
e
3
5s
t
t
3
t
)
}
t
t
t
t
t
I
I
e
C
C
CI

l"
J.

4

z

{

147
P.uBn. r6ry I Prnrrnn.
sAI siLl illr. Lau<

=fti[-tr 
| sh,@

ril \4' I Ebl

#r_HtJ

ta2

Jl ,.''I i
Eoner L--

F\ffir09

665

6

11

209

a LtdF

t8

rl
5c
Ets

€tAr t83

hmbA LindgEn.
GaryA A

Denilis&

tqct

ltiSK
RYAN, BRUCKER & KALIS, LTD

N EYS 218-927-2136201 MN Ave. N Aitkin

"A History o.l'Serving Clients Since 1933"

- 
Henry Brucker & Andrew Kslis

Wills&Trusts I Corporate
Probate I Commercial
Elder Law I Family Law
Real Estate I Collection
General Practice

s2



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 27,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250527-xxx

Set Public Hearins Date for Pine Knoll Public Water Access

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Land Department, in cooperation with the DNR, would like to construct a public
water access on the Mississippi River.

WHEREAS, the access will be located on County tax-forfeited land in the Riverside Point Plat of section 16 in
Aitkin Township (Lots 38-41).

WHEREAS, the project will be fully funded by the DNR and is supported by the Mississippi Headwaters Board
and Aitkin Township.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby sets a public
hearing for June 24, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. at the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Meeting to be held in the
Government Center Board Room.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTK|N)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27th day of May 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27th day of May 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title of ltem: Request New Public Hearing Date for Septic Ordinance Amendments
T OUNTY

Esr 18 5 7_

4A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested:

M npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Submitted by:
Andrew Carlstrom

Department:
Environmental Services-Planning/Zoning

Presenter (Name and Title):
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

I am requesting a new public hearing date with the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners at the regularly scheduled
meeting of June 24,2025 and a proposed second reading on July 8,2024.|n the best interest of the proposed

amendments to the Aitkin County Septic Ordinance, I have asked for a last, final review from the Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency (MPCA), and I am currently awaiting their response. Public notices were held off being sent for the
previous proposed public hearing date of May 27,2025.

The Ordinance Review Committee met on February 11,2025 to review and discuss proposed amendments to the
Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Ordinance. The Aitkin County Planning Commission held a public hearing on
April21,2025 and unanimously approved the amendments and forwarding to the County Board for final approval.
Amendments are designated with: strike-through (old language to be removed) and red letters (new added language).

ln accordance with MN Statute 394 and Rule 11 of the Aitkin County Ordinances and Procedures of the Board of
Commissioners Meeting Procedures and Rules of Business Board of Commissioners, two readings shall be conducted
prior to the adoption of the amendment.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

N/A

Recommended Action/Motion :

Requesting a Public Hearing for June 24,2025 at 1 OAM on proposed amendments to the Aitkin County Septic
Ordinance.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted?

Yes No

$
Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



































































T

ITK N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title of ltem: AnnualAitkin County Opioid Settlement Update

5A
Agenda ltem #

E5r 18 5 7-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M otr"rrsion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Paula Arimborgo

Department:
H&HS Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kelli Crowther, H&HS Public Health

Estimated Time Needed:
20 min

Summary of lssue:

A presentation of the Annual Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Update.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gom m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKIN COUNTY
OPIOID SETTLEMENT
Annual Meeting May 27,2025



WHERE ISTHE FUNDING
COMING FROM?

:

I
Attorney General's Offices from multiple states,
including Minnesota, sued opioid
manufacturers and distributors to hold them
accountable for their role in creating and
perpetuating the devastating opioid epidemic.

2



THE
AGREEMENT

C}

g P^y more than $26 billion

nationally for opioid epidemic

treatment and prevention

g Requires data transparency

{ g lndustry changes to ensure

crisis never happens again
lI

I I

I

o

tii



uurray coftof 91a16n pjl"n*r"T*"r"oodg"9,*"r"0

St. Louis

Hubbard

OfierTall

Grant Douglas

Red Lake

Norman - - .Mannorlen

Pin€

-ago

€bec

Freeborn

Mille

Itasca

Koochiching

Cass

Steams

Todd

Beltrami

Wadena

Clearrvater

Roseau

Pennington

vefse

llarshall

Polk

Kittson

Altkln Cartton

torrlson LacaKan

Clay Becker

Nobles Jackson Martin Farlbault

Wright

Hennepin Ram
-seJ

Lac
qui

Parle
MCL€sd Carver

Renvllle
scott Dakota

Lin-
Goodhue

Crow
Wing

Stevens Pope
Slone

Benton
lsantl

Shsrbume

HoYrer Fillmor€

Swlft
Kandivohl

chlppawa 
' Meeker

Yellow
Medicine

Sibley
LYon Reduood Nicollet

Brown

Le
Sueur Rice

MINNESOTA'S SHARE
> $300 MILLTON

Funding is determined by:

. the impact of the crisis on the state

. the number of overdose deaths

. the number of residents with substance use disorder

. the number of opioids prescribed

. the population of the state

4



Aitkin
County

0.57606%

MI NNESOTA FUNDI NG DISTRI BUTION

MN STATE
Funding

25%

MN LOCAL
Funding

%75

o



Aitkin
Couffi has

receiived
$727,7 66.92

-$2 ,157,509.64

AITKIN COUNTY OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDING

$3 I 2,214.79 $40 I ,880.70 $ l3 ,57 1.43

So far in
2025

-$ | ,429,742.72

2023 2024 Future pa5rments
Current-2038

o



FUNDING. HO\ff LONG WILL IT LAST?

34%

Funding Received

$727 ,7 56.92
Future Funding

$l,429,742.72

Distributed Funding

$ I 36,761.71 lf funding lasts:

o f 8 years=$ I l 9,86 l.65lyear

. 25 years=$86,300.39|year
6%

ffi



DISTRIBUTED FUNDING IN AITKIN COUNTY
TotalYR2 - 2024YR1 -2023 Future

Allocated Funds

Administration

Prevention

Harm Reduction

Treatment

Total

$19,512.99

$4,078.76

$2,728.83

$26,320.58

$16,748.24

$17,532.95

$2,584.80

$36,865.99

$36,261.23

$21,611.71

$2,584.80

$2,728.83

$1 1 5,1 50

$115,150

8

Distributed
Funding:

$1 96,761 .71



PROJECTS FUNDED
Past and

Education
ISD#1 lnterventionist
Cessation and
cou nseling for students
caught vaping

Empower & Support
HOPE
Assist victims who have
addiction negatively impactrng
their lives

Education
Making a Change
Financial and
nutrition education

Nalox Box
lnstallaiion at
Gov. Center and
ISD#1 Presentation

Tall Cop
Opioid prevention
and use

Checl<s & Education
Cannabis and Tobacco
Complete and enhance
compliance

Training
Naloxone Training for
County Employees

Presentation
Change the Outcome
Opioid prevention
and use

Presentation
Rep Dave Baker
Opioid prevention
and use

Sober Events
Aitkin Co Sobriety Court
Promote and
support recovery

Education
ISD#1 lnterventionist
Cessation and
counseling for students
caught vaping

(D @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @

2023 2024 2025 2026

o



THANK
YOU

.*r-!#-- - :

iol Kelli Crowther, PHN
| '^t I opioid settlement Funding coordinator

ag kelli.crowther@aitkincountymn.gov

ag 218-s27-r26r

G
-l+



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 6A

Agenda ltem #

€5r 1857- Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title of ltem: H&HS Temporary Relocation Plan

[] necuLAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir"ursion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) lnformation Only
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Paula Arimborgo

Department:
H&HS Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jim Bright, Maintenance and Sarah Pratt, H&HS Director

Estimated Time Needed:
5-10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

On May 19,2025, Jim Bright and Sarah Pratt presented a temporary relocation plan for Health & Human Services
(H&HS) staff to the Facilities Committee in anticipation of the upcoming remodel. Two options were presented, with a
recommendation to proceed with Option 1. The Facilities Committee unanimously supported Sarah's recommended
option.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gom m ents

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request

t OUNTY
-ssr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: May 27,202s

Title of ltem: New Postage Machine Lease

7A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

|7l npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sarah Pratt

Department:
Health & Human Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sarah Pratt

Estimated Time Needed:
10

Summary of lssue:

Attached is a 60 month lease agreement in the amount of $50,376.60 using our current postage machine lease
vendor, Quadient Leasing USA, lnc.

Our current lease is up for renewal and Quadient has a solution for outgoing mail that is compatible with CaseWorks
(electronic data management system).

Current annual cost for outgoing mail which includes postage machine, postage, printing materials, and supplies is
$27,944.40. This new proposed Quadient lease would only cost an additional $564.00 per year than what's currently
budgeted.

This option helps HHS during the remodel as most mailings would be able to be processed electronically through a
secure system and allow for consistent mail processes throughout the agency.

ln addition, our incoming mail process is inefficient and we are needing additional staff time to adjust this process. This
new lease with Quadient would allow staff time to be allocated to incoming mail processes.

We've spoken with other counties that use this solution and they have seen a reduction in outgoing mail data
breaches.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve the new 60 month Quadient Lease and Outgoing Mail Solution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? @V"t

?$
No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Gustomer

Vendor

Organization Aitkin County Health & Human Services

DBA

Address 204 1st St NW

City State Zip Aitkin MN 5643't

Phone (218) 927-7254 Fax

Purchase Order - Lease
NASPOA/aluePoint Contract #: CTR058809

and / or

State Participating Addendum (PA) #:

213073 (MN)

Ship To

Company Name Quadient Leasing USA lnc. FEDERAL lD#94-2984524

Aftention Govemment Sales DUNS# I 50836872

Address 478 Wheelers Farms Rd

City State Zip Milford CT 06461

Phone (866) 448-0045 Fax (203) 301-2600

Organization Aitkin County Health & Human Services

Attention Carli Goble

Address 204 1 st St NW

City State Zip Aitkin MN 56431

Phone (218) 927-7254 Email carli. goble@aitkincountymn.gov

P.O. Number P.O. Datc Requisitioner Shipped Via F.O.B. Point Terms

Ground Destination Quarterly lnvoicing

QTY Unit Description Unit Price Total

60 Months Lease Payment $839.61 s50,376.60

Lease payment specified above for products listed below includes, as applicable, reduced price equipment maintenance to reflect first year free, meter rental, meter resets,
postal rate changes, software license/supporVsubscription fees, delivery, installation, and operator training.

Products

1 ) Order is govemed under the tems and conditions of the NASPO/ValuePoint Master Prlce Agreement Contnct Number CTR058809. Enter this order in accordance with the prices,' tems, delivery method, and speclflcations listed above.

2) Payments will be sent to:
Quadient Leasing USA, lnc.
Dept 3682
PO Box 123682
Dallas TX 75312-3682

Authorized by Date

3) Send all corrcspondence to;
' Quadient Leasing USA, lnc.

478 WheeleE Fams Rd
Milford CT 06461
Phone: 203-301-3400
Fax: 203-301-2600

Print Name Titie

QTY Product lD Description

1 tx3-P5 iX-3 Series Base w/Slb lntegrated Weigh Platform, Moistener & Catch Tray

1 IDA-PS NORAM IDA Professional Services

1 IMPSBUPREPAY-P4 Distribute Prepaid 4 (lncludes 90,000 Annual Automate Clicks/Pages)



ITK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request 8A
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

rsr 18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: May 27,2025

Title of ltem: County/Administration related Updates

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion fZ oir"rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Economic Development/Adm inistration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

County/Administration related updates presented to the Board

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gom m ents

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TKIN Aitkin County Board of Gommissioners
Committee Reports Forms

9A
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

r! 1851

Committee Freq Scheduled Representative
Association of MN Gounties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy Environmental Services Director

Commissioner Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Kearney

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund

Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-commiftee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force BFmonthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney

Brainerd 1 Watershed I Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Budget Committee Monthly 1 st Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel

East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4x year Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Facilities As needed Wedel and Sample

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

MCIT Westerlund, Seibert

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Sample

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-10x yr' Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 10x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund

Mississippi Grand Rapids 1W1P Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday KearneyAlt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

JET (NE MN Office Job Training) As called Leiviska

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Westerlund Alt. Sample

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1 st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Kearney and Wedel

Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum 1W1 P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Snake River'1W1 P Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court BFMonthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - May 13, 2025
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru 05.19.25
	2D - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 05.09.25
	2E - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 05.08.25
	2F - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrant - R&B 05.16.25
	2G - Approve Manual Warrants - HHS 05.14.25
	2H - Approve Manual Warrants 05.15.25
	2I - Approve Auditor Warrants - Auditor Vouchers - HHS 05.16.25
	2J - Approve PERA Phased Retirement Option (PRO) Agreement
	2K - Holzer Corrected Residential Road Easement
	2L - Approve LLCC LED Retrofit Loan
	2M - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Aitkin County Pheasants Forever
	2N - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 05.23.25
	2O - Adopt Resolution - Search & Rescue Donation - Seavey Township
	2P - Adopt Resolution - Award Contract 202510
	2Q - Adopt Resolution - Award Contract 202511
	2R - Approve Equipment Purchase - Public Health Audio.Video.Phone Equipment
	2S - Approve HOPE Opioid Funding Request
	2T - County Administrator Recruitment Update - Information Only
	3A - Adopt Resolution - Set date for public hearing on Pine Knoll public water access
	4A - Approve Request for New Public Hearing Date for Septic Ordinance Amendments
	4A agenda request page_001.pdf

	5A - Annual Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Update
	6A - H&HS Temporary Relocation Plan - Discussion Item
	7A - Approve New Postage Machine Lease
	8A - County.Administration related Updates - Discussion Item
	9A - Commissioner Committee Reports

